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Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to this solicitation.  The below 
answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the solicitation as 
published.   
 

1. QUESTION: Have the students that produced the referenced design graduated, or are 
they still progressing through their programs? 

 
ANSWER: The student responsible for the primary structural design is returning to 
Oregon Tech this fall term 2025. 

 
2. QUESTION: Was there a geotechnical report done for the Stadium renovation?  If so, 

can it be made available to all proposers? 
 
ANSWER: The geotechnical report from the stadium renovation can be made available to 
the selected design firm. 

 
3. QUESTION: The Stadium renovation documentation was done using electronic design 

software of some kind (CAD, Revit, etc…), will all of the electronic design document 
files be made available to the winning proposer? This could potentially eliminate a 
substantial amount of rework (cost).  

• If not able to be made available, this significantly favors ZCS in regards to fee. 
 

ANSWER: The stadium renovation design can be made available in CAD to the selected 
design firm. 
 

4. QUESTION: The provided existing drawings reference the field lighting as future by 
Musco Lighting. There is no information regarding the light fixture data, which will be 
required to determine existing lighting levels and how the canopy may effect these 
lighting levels. Are the Musco Lighting documents available? 
 
ANSWER: The softball field lighting has been installed, field lighting design and product 
data information can be provided to the selected design firm. 
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